
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Wednesday, August 10, 2016 

9:30 a.m. 

Commissioner's Meeting Room 
Lincoln County Courthouse 

225 W. Olive Street, Room 108 
Newport, Oregon 

II. ROLL CALL - ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

III. RECOGNITION/PROCLAMATION 

Board of Commissioners 
225 West Olive Street 
Room 11 0 
Newport, OR 97365 
Phone: 541.265.4100 
FAX: 541 .265.4176 

A. Resolution #16-10-8_&_ Proclaiming August 7-13, 2016 as "National Health Center 
Week" in Lincoln County-Presented by: Carol Hall, 
Cheryl Connell, Rebecca McBee-Wilson 

B. Resolution #16-10-8_.B_ Proclaiming August 14-20, 2016 as "Master Gardener 
Week" in Lincoln County-Presented by: Liz Olsen 

IV. ADOPTION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Minutes of Board of Commissioners Meeting 

B. Commission Appointments and Resignations 

C. License Applications or Renewals 

1. Order #8-16-~ In the matter of recommending the issuance of an Oregon 
Liquor Control Commission Temporary Liquor License to 
Mad Dog Country Tavern 

D. Tax Foreclosure, Right-of-Way, Sales and Deeds 

1. Order #8-16-d) l\, 

Updated: August 9, 20 16, 4:05 PM 

In the matter of satisfying a local improvement project 
("LID") lien of assessment against certain real property 
(Map 13-10-32-AC Tax Lot 300) 

~REVISED-- - Page 1of4 -



Agenda of August JO, 2016 -Board of Commissioners Meeting 

E. General Budget Resolutions 

F. Acting as Governing Body of County Wide Service Districts 

G. Documents and Recording Matters in the Commissioners Journal 

1. Order #8-16-~ Agreement 149211 Amendment 2 - between the State of 
Oregon, Department of Human Services and Lincoln County 
for the provision of coed adolescent shelter services (Terms; 
Effective May 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017; not to exceed 
$235, 118.84) 

2. Order #8-16-~ Agreement between Lincoln County and Clinical Informatics, 
LLC (Terms; Effective August 1, 2016 - July 31 , 2018; $750 
per month) 

3. Order #8-16-~ In the matter of designation of newspaper for publication 
of the 2016 Lincoln County foreclosure list. 

4. Order #8-16-~ Agreement between Lincoln County and Reconnections 
Alcohol/Drug Treatment, Inc. (Terms; Effective July 1, 2016-
June 30, 2017; $75.00 for each completed assessment) 

5. Order #8-16-~ Agreement between Lincoln County and Helping Hands Re
entry Outreach Center (Terms; Effective July 1, 2016 - June 
30, 2017; $1 ,500 per month) 

6. Order #8-16-~ Agreement 147795 Amendment 7 - between the Oregon 
Health Authority and Lincoln County for financing of 
community addictions and mental health services. (Terms; 
Effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017, not to exceed 
$804,160) 

7. Order #8-16-~ Agreement 147795 Amendment 8 - between the Oregon 
Health Authority and Lincoln County for financing of 
community addictions and mental health services. (Terms; 
Effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017, not to exceed 
$1 ,282,812) 

8. Order #8-16-~da Agreement 147795 Amendment 9 - between the Oregon 
Health Authority and Lincoln County for financing of 
community addictions and mental health services (Terms: 

Updated: August 9, 2016, 4:05 PM 

Effective 7/1 /15 - 6/30/17; Additional funds added $80,458 
for a total award of $2,673,419) 

~REVISED-- - Page 2 of 4 



Agenda of August 10, 2016 -Board of Commissioners Meeting 

9. Order#8-16-~ 

10. Order#8-16-~ 

11 . Order #8-16-~ 

12. Order#8-16-~ 

13. Order#8-16-~ 

14. Order #8-16- ~'a cg 

15. Order #8-16-~ 

H. Execution of Documents 

V. PUBLIC HEARING 

VI. DECISION/ACTION 

Updated: August 9, 2016, 4:05 PM 

Agreement 147795 Amendment 10 - between the Oregon 
Health Authority and Lincoln County for financing of 
community addictions and mental health services. (Terms; 
Effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017 adding $1,189 to 
SE#28 and adding $812,073 to SE) 

Agreement 147795 Amendment 11 - between the Oregon 
Health Authority and Lincoln County for financing of 
community addictions and mental health services. (Terms; 
Effective July 1, 2015 -June 30, 2017; adding $720 to 
SE#81) 

Agreement 148019 - Second Amendment to Oregon 
Health Authority 2015-2017 Intergovernmental Agreement 
for the Financing of Public Health Services. (Terms: 
Effective 07/01 /2015 -06/30/2017; Total award of$782,231) 

Agreement 148019 - Third Amendment to Oregon Health 
Authority 2015-2017 Intergovernmental Agreement for the 
Financing of Public Health Services. (Terms: Effective 
07/01/2015 - 06/30/2017; Total award of $786,953) 

Agreement 148019 - Fourth Amendment to Oregon Health 
Authority 2015-2017 Intergovernmental Agreement for the 
Financing of Public Health Services. (Terms: Effective 
07/01 /2015 - 06/30/2017; Total award of $786,953) 

Agreement 148019 - Fifth Amendment to Oregon Health 
Authority 2015-2017 Intergovernmental Agreement for the 
Financing of Public Health Services (Terms: Effective 
07/01/2015 - 06/30/2017; $797,286) 

Agreement 148019 - Sixth Amendment to Oregon Health 
Authority 2015-2017 Intergovernmental Agreement for the 
Financing of Public Health Services (Terms; Effective 
07/112015 - 06/30/2017) 

~REVISED-- - Page 3 of 4 



Agenda of August JO, 2016 -Board of Commissioners Meeting 

VII. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION 

A. Ambulance Service Area Changes to Boundaries - Presented by: Sheriff Landers 

B. Temporary Easement for Road #522 Trapp Creek Bridge Project - Presented by: 
Roy Kinion 

C. Environment Oregon - Solarize Oregon Program Update - Presented by: Mark 
Saelens and Charlie Fisher 

VIII. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF COUNTY-WIDE 
SERVICE DISTRICTS 

IX. REPORTS 

A. Elected Officials/Department Directors/Program Coordinators and Consultants 

1. Commissioners 

X. CONSTITUENT INPUT (Limited to five minutes per constituent) 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to discuss labor negotiations 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

XIII. OTHER SCHEDULED MEETINGS AND APPOINTMENTS OF THE BOARD 

August 7-9, 2016- Economic Summit Conference, Coos Bay Oregon 

Monday, August 15, 2016 - 9:00 a.m. - Office Meeting and Board Briefing in the 
Commissioner's Small Meeting Room, Lincoln County Courthouse Room #1 10, 225 West 
Olive Street, Newport; meeting to cover office priorities, operations, procedures and 
workflow 

Wednesday, August 17, 2016 - 9:30 a.m. - Board of Commissioners Meeting in the 
Commissioner's Meeting Room, Lincoln County Courthouse Room #108, 225 West Olive 
Street, Newport. 

For special physical, language or other accommodations at Board's meeting, please contact the 
Board at 265-4100 (voice) or dial 7-1-1 Relay Service and include e-mail as soon as possible, but 
at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

Updated: August 9, 20 16, 4:05 PM - REVISED- - Page 4 of 4 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON 

In the Matter of 
RESOLUTION # 

PROCLAIMING AUGUST 7-13, 2016 
"NATIONAL HEALTH CENTER 
WEEK" IN LINCOLN COUNTY 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

WHEREAS, National Health Center Week offers the opportunity to recognize America' s Health 

Centers, their dedicated staff, board members, and all those responsible for their continued success and 

growth since the first health centers opened their doors more than 50 years ago; and 

WHEREAS, Lincoln Community Health Center, our local health center, is celebrating its tenth year 

of providing high quality primary care, behavioral health and addictions, immunizations, and maternity case 

management services to members of the community; and 

WHEREAS, Health Centers deserve to be recognized and supported for their efforts in expanding 

capacity and providing individuals in underserved communities and underserved populations with equal 

access to essential health care services, regardless of their ability to pay; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners 

declares August 7 - 13, 2016 as 

National Health Center Week in Lincoln County, Oregon 

During this National Health Center Week, we celebrate the legacy of America' s Health Centers and 

their vital role in shaping the future of America' s health care system. We encourage all citizens to join in 

this observance and to celebrate the important partnership between America' s Health Centers and the 

communities they serve. 

DATED this I01
h day of August, 2016. 

BILL HALL, Chair 

TERRY N. THOMPSON, Commissioner 

DOUG HUNT, Commissioner 



In the Matter of 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FOR LINCOLN COUNTY, OREGON 

) 

PROCLAIMING AUGUST 14-20th, 2016 AS 
"MASTER GARDENER™ WEEK" 

) RESOLUTION# _____ _ 

) 

IN LINCOLN COUNTY ) 

WHEREAS, the Oregon State University Extension Service Master Gardener™ Program 
was initiated in Oregon in 1976; and 

WHEREAS, the OSU Master Gardener™ Program is an integral and important 
component of the Oregon State University Extension Service educational efforts throughout the 
state; and 

WHEREAS, over 549 volunteers have been trained through this outstanding program, 
and there are currently over 115 active Master Gardeners in Lincoln County; and 

WHEREAS, candidates are granted the title "OSU Master Gardener™" upon 
successfully completing a required course of training, passing a comprehensive examination, and 
fulfilling required hours of volunteer service; and 

WHEREAS, environmental education is important to Master Gardeners, and they 
participate annually in educational outreach programs, and currently have over 5 demonstration 
learning projects and over ten ongoing projects in Lincoln County; and 

WHEREAS, Master Gardeners are generous humanitarians who volunteer their time to 
the protection and beautification of our environment, teaching sustainable gardening practices; 
and do their part to alleviate hunger in our county through donations of fresh produce to our local 
food pantries; and 

WHEREAS, Lincoln County commends all of the OSU Master Gardeners™ for their 
invaluable contributions to our communities and diligent services to the citizens of and visitors to 
our county, in this 40th year of the program. 

Lincoln County Board of Commissioners 
225 West Olive Street, Room 110 

Newport, OR 97365 
(541) 265-4100 



NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners 
does hereby proclaim, August 14-20, 2016 to be "Master Gardener™ Week" in Lincoln County 
and encourages all Lincoln County residents to join in the observance. 

Dated this 10th day of August, 2016. 

LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

BILL HALL, Chair 

DOUG HUNT, Commissioner 

TERRY N. THOMPSON, Commissioner 

Oregon State University Extension Service offers educational programs, activities, and materials- without 
discrimination to race, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, marital status, disability, or disabled veteran 
or Vietnam-era veteran status- as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Oregon State University Extension Service 
is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

(541) 265-4100 









• ...., $13,400 

- Central Lincoln Pud - .. 1650 

- .. 6000 











250 

40 80 

70 50 

100 so 20 10 

Celebratlon and Evaluation 30 30 20 

Toto/Hours 490 460 40 10 

Materials Expenses 

1: Campaign Manager Training/Kickoff Collateral (flyers, yard signs. etc.) Sl ,000 Sl ,000 

Northwest SEED can provide customized training to the designated campaign managers, utility partners, Advertising 5150 
local jurisdiction staff, and volun teers. This th ree hour on-site train ing meeting equips the campaign 

Database Development $2,000 
partners to run a successful Solarize campaign and lays the groundwork for the team partnership. The 

t raining includes: Workshop Venue Rental 5400 

Solarize overview and besr practices, including campaign goal setting, contractor selection process, Speaker Fees S300 
and participant management 

Booth Rental for Events 5100 
• Preview of Solarize educational workshop content 
• Workbook with Solarize basics, informational resources, planning documents, and lessons learned Web Hosting/Domain ame 5200 

• Breakout sessions to brainstorm contractor selection criteria or outreach opporq.mities Celebratlon Event 5200 5300 

• Overview of outreach materials, solar workshop PowerPoint, and more Total Morerlols S4,350 so S1,JOO so 







Lincoln Cow1iy 
OREGON 

ESTABLI SHED 1 893 

August 9, 2016 

Lincoln County Public Works 
Roy L. Kinion 
Public Works Director 

MEMORANDUM 

Lincoln County Board of Commis$ioners 
225 West Olive Street 
Newport, Oregon 97365 

County of Lincoln 

880 NE 7th Street 
Newport, Oregon 97365-2599 

Phone (541) 265-5747 
FAX (541) 574-1295 

RE: Temporary Construction Easement for Trapp Creek Bridge Replacement Project 

Honorable Chair and Commissioners: 

I am requesting the Board to approve a temporary easement crossing property owned by 
Nestucca Forests LLC and maintained by Hancock Forest Management. The easement is 
necessary to provide access for the residents of Trapp Creek Road during the bridge replacement . 
project that is scheduled to begin in the Spring of 2017. Lincoln County will be receiving funds 
through the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program to replace a timber bridge that was 
built in 1972 and will no longer support its designed capacity. This easement is critical to the 
completion of this project. 

Roy L. Kinion 
Public Works Director 





LINCOLN COUNTY 
880 NE 7th Street 

Newport, Oregon 97365 

TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR BRIDGE DETOUR 
(2 years and 11 months or duration of project, whichever is sooner) 

Nestucco Forest LLC, o Delaware limited liability company, Grontor, hereby grants to Lincoln 
County, o political subdivision of the State of Oregon, Grantee, o temporary construction 
easement for the purpose of constructing and maintaining on access rood for public travel over 
and across the real property described on Exhibit "A", and os shown on Exhibit "B", attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference and made part of this document os though fully 
incorporated herein. 

The true consideration for this conveyance is $0.00; however, the actual consideration consists of 
or includes other property or value given or promiseq which is the whole considerotiol]. 

~ .S'f 1.-fnM Oiht.O ~ ... z~ ... 2.oll. 

IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD that this easement does not convey any right, title, or interest 
except those expressly stated in this easement, nor otherwise prevent Grontor from the full use 
and dominion thereover; provided, however, that such use shall not interfere with the uses and 
purposes of the intent of the easement. 

The rights granted by this easement shall terminate at the end of the project or three years from 
the start of construction, whichever is sooner. 

DATED this __ £~_( ___ day of ___ ___.f+v...L..>o<.....;;..CV::;._j"'-'T ______ -.J. 2016. 

GRANTOR 
Nestucca Forest LLC, o Delaware limited liability company 

By;_~ 

Title: jZEGl.::>.V 11/tt1/v; fe 



July 29, 2016 

Nestucca Forests LLC 
Attn: Hancock Forest Management 

Seth Sanders, Forest Engineer 
17700 SE Mill Plain Blvd# 180 
Vancouver, WA 98683 

10 186 SW LAUREL STREET 

BEAVERTON , OR 97005 

p (503) 644-3436 I F (503) 644-7400 

INFO@ROWAINC.COM 

WWW.ROWAINC.COM 

Index: l 2-00 l -004 

Subject: Yaquina River (Trapp Creek Road) Covered Bridge Project 
Re: Tax Assessor's l.D. R376604, I OS09W3 I TL 130 I 
Letter of Agreement 

Dear Mr. Sanders, 

In response to your email of July 5, 2016 in answer to the County request for a Temporary 
Construction Easement over Nestucca Forests property, Lincoln County has selected option 
#2 . The Temporary Construction Easement will be converted into a Lincoln County legal 
right-of-way for the duration of the construction work on the bridge so that any accidents or 
issues on this road or with this road will be the responsibility of the county, as with any Lincoln 
County road . 

The executed Temporary Construction Easement must be submitted to the County 
Commissioners for them to execute a Board Order proclaiming the alignment to be a Lincoln 
County Legal r ight of way for the duration of the project. 

A Temporary Construction Easement with a term of two years and I I months from date of 
signature, is enclosed for review. The document is minus the center line legal description 
which will be avaifable for inclusion in the document within the week. The metes and bounds 
description in the easement originally submitted with the donation request, will be replaced by 
the center line description. When the Board Order takes effect, a copy will be transmitted to 
you . 

A Donation Agreement is also attached for signature. This is needed to meet the requirements 
of federally funded projects when property owners donate property rights without 
compensation. The Agreement provides evidence to the project reviewer that Nestucca 
Forest Property is aware that they could be compensated for the property right and voluntarily 
waives the right to an appraisal and compensation. This is required for federal funding of the 
project. 

Page I of 2 



Please contact me with any questions or concerns by phone at (503) 644-3436, or by email at 
david@rowainc.com. 

Sincerely, 

R. David Feinauer, Agent 

Enclosures: Revised Temporary Construction Easement, Donation Agreement 

c: Douglas Kirkpatrick, P.E., OBEC Engineering 
Steve Hodge, P.E., County Engineer 

Page 2 of 2 



Lincoln County 
Geogmphic Lnfo System 

rt c_ , 

% 
....... , 
St.aiel li1hw1ys ,._ 

r.::::I "''' ,-- Tu"" 











Lincoln County Board of Commissioners 
\Vednesday,Augustt0,2016 

9:30am 

Solarize Oregon/Lincoln County - an informational presentation by the 
Lincoln County Solid Waste District and Environment Oregon to provide 
additional resources for the installation of residential solar power. 

Steps: 

1) Today's presentation on how a residential solar program that provides 

education resources, workshops and additional discounts from solar 

installers could increase the amount of residential solar power installed in 

Lincoln County. 

2) If approved the program cost is $10,000 ($5,000 from Lincoln County and 

the match provided by participating cities). 

3) Lincoln County Sustainability Coordinator would provide in-kind 

management of the overall program. 

4) NW Seed to provide workshops and educational materials - details yet to 

be worked out. 

5) Meet with Central Lincoln People's Utility District on Friday, August lih to 

address any concerns with the program and modify as needed. 

6) BOC, September ih - PUD comments on proposed program. 

7) Decision: if approved seek additional match funding from cities and pass a 

resolution in increase residential solar power in Lincoln County. 



,.) 0. TE!IJ'~ ,, 

OrcgonStatc ' " "" ~ · - ..,.,, "· 

Lincoln County Master ~~~·~ener" ~~$ : ~~~-~. -~t 
(4) Newport Demonstration Garden 
Located at the Oregon Coast Community College 
(OCCC) in South Beach . Constructed in 2010, the 
garden consists of a greenhouse powered by two 
solar roof panels; water collection system; rock 
garden; raised beds for vegetables and herbs; 

a cloche for 

growing tomatoes; 

potato growing 

bags; wine 

barrels filled with 

flowers; a raised 

accessible bed and 

a trellis bed for 

peas and beans. A 

large dedicated 

educational 

occc 
400 SE College Way 

South Beach, OR 
Hours: 
Monday-Friday 
8:00am-5:00pm 

I 
/ -··-· / .... 

OSU Lincoln Extension Master Gardener Association 
1211 SE Bay Blvd . 

..... 

! 
4'" .. 

Newport, OR 97365 }> Tel (541)574-6534 Ext 57414 
}> Website: extension.oregonstate.edu/Lincoln/ 

~ Gr>.ll-<;J • , _, .,.. tr · , 

(S) Yachats Demonstration & 
Community Garden 
Located at the coast community of Yachats at 7th 

and Drift street, approximately 22 miles south of 
Newport on US 101, this demonstration garden 
shares an enclosed garden space that has 
community garden ' 
beds available . 

1 

a large green
house, compost 
bins, and a rooftop 
water collection 
system support 
both gardens. 
Plant clinics and 
educational 
training classes 
are frequently 
offered here 
during the 
growing season 
and are 
free 
to 
every
one. 

Hours: 
Random openings in summer 
months during Farmer's 
Market and gardening clinics 
that are open to the public. 
Street parking only. 

r1 

Oregon State University Extension Service offers educational programs, activities, and 
materials without discrimination based on age, color, disability, familial or parental status, 
gender identity or expression, genetic information, marital status, notional origin, political 
beliefs, race, religion, reprisal, sex, sexual orientation, veteran's status, or because all or a 
part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance program. Oregon State 

University Extension Service is on AA/EOE/Veterans/Disabled. 

Lincoln City 

1 

Lincoln Beach 

Depoe Bay 

Otter Rock 

@) 

2 

3 
Newport 

4 

Seal Rock 

Waldport 

5 
Yachats 

LCMGOEM06ROCHUREOJ! 62016 

(1} Lincoln City Demonstration 
Garden 

(2} Oceanview Adaptive 
Demonstration Garden 

(3) Yaquina Bay Lighthouse 
Garden 

(4) Newport Demonstration 
Garden 

(5) Yachats Demonstration & 
Community Garden 

The mission of tlze Oregon State 
Uni11crsity Extension Sen1ice Master 
Gardeners™ is to provide resenrcll 
based educational information and 
programs nnd public 011 trenclz 011 

sustainable home lzortirnlture t'1ro11g/J 
trained n11d certified 11ol11nteers. 



(1) Lincoln City Demonstration Garden 
Established in 2010, the Lincoln City area demo 
garden is sited at the Oregon Coast Community 
College North Campus located on High School Drive. 
It consists of 4 ra ised beds, one of which is a 
a cloche; another an herb 
garden . A greenhouse 
with a solar collector for 
the water system and rain 
water collection barrels 
compliment the 
greenhouse. 
There is an area of natural 
plants on one end and the 
other end has a selection 
of grasses, and a 
individual compost 
area . 

Oregon Coast Community College 
3788 SE High School Drive 
Lincoln City, OR 
Hours: 
Monday-Friday 
8:00am-5:00pm 

...•. / 
-.,: ...... ..... . 

/---· .. ~ .. . 
f ·-· 

.f I 
/ '· 

(2) Oceanview Adaptive Demonstration 
Garden 
2015 welcomed the newest addit ion to our family of 
demonstration gardens. Located on 
the grounds of the Oceanview 
Senior Living Facility, 
this garden uses 
raised beds and 
adaptive tools to 
provide access 
for wheelchairs 
and other disability challenges. 
A garden club is one of the 
main activities for the residents 
and is enjoyed 
year round . 

Oceanview Senior 
Living Facility 
525 NE 71st St 
Newport, OR 
(Handicapped parking 
is located nearby. 
Please sign in at the 
front desk before 
walking in the 
gardens. 

..... ..-

Go gle 

(3) Yaquina Bay Lighthouse Garden (YBLG) 
Th is garden is a collaboration between Newport's 
Elementary Schools and Lincoln County Master 
Gardeners, Oregon State Parks & Recreation, 
Friends of Yaquina Lighthouses, and local 
community support. The garden is a historical and 
cultural gem in the community. MG's provide 
instruction to students in seed propagation at the 
school greenhouse and planting at the YBLG during 
the spring, along with a full harvest field trip in early 
fall. A nutrition lesson and tasting of vegetables 
grown at the 
garden is a 
welcome treat 
for the students, 
hopefully 
sparking a 
lifetime interest 
in gardening and 
sustainability . 
In 2015, we 
celebrated our 

Yaquina Bay Lighthouse 
841 SW Government St. 
Newport, OR 
Hours: 
Summer 11:00am-4:00pm 
Winter 12:00-4:00pm 
(Handicapped parking is 
available) 



Master Gardener 
Static Display 
throughout the 
Fair - Monthly 
Gardening Tips 
and Pollinator 
Gardening 

Pick up a free 
Master Gardener 
Demonstration 
Gardens 
pamphlet at the 
Lincoln County 
Extension Office 

For more 
information 
contact OSU 
Lincoln County 
Extension 
541-574- 6534 
1211 SE Bay 
Boulevard, 
Newport 

osu 
Oregon State 

UN I VCRSITY 

Extension Servi ce 
Lincoln County 

Master Gardener Week 
August 14th to 20th 
Proclamation by the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners 

~Sunday, August 14th 
Demonstration and Community Garden 
11:00am-2:00pm at th e Ya chats Community Garden • Hwy 101, 7th and Drift Street 

·~t Monday, August 15th 
Demonstration Garden Open House Showcasing Coastal Gardening 
11:30am-1:00pm at Oregon Coast Community College Lincoln City Campus 
3788 SE High School Drive, Lincoln City 

+ Tuesday, August 16th 
Demonstration Garden Open House Showcasing Various Garden Projects 
10:00am-12:00pm at Oregon Coast Commun ity College South Beach Campus 
400 SE College Way, South Beach 

~·~ Wednesday, August 17th 
Newport Drum Circle and Harvest for Food Pantry• 1:00pm-3:00pm 
Yaquina Bay Li ghthouse School Garden • 841 SW Government Street, Newport 

Tea and Tunes in the Garden; Adaptive and Herbal Tea Gardening 
3:00pm-5:00pm at Oceanview Assisted Living • 525 NE 71 st St., Newport 

" ·{f Thursday, August 18th 
Advanced Master Gardener Training; Plant Problem Diagnostics by Neil Bell 
10:00am-3:00pm • Lunch from 12:00 - 1:00 • Pre-registration Required of All 
Public Cost $20.00, Free to Active Master Gardeners • Bring a potluck dish 

• Friday, August 19th 
Lincoln County Senior Fair Master Gardener Adaptive Gardening 
10:00am-5:00pm in the Main Hall at the Fairgrounds • Information and displays for 
those who want to continue gardening but face age, medical or physical limitations 

cf Saturday, August 20th 
Lincoln County Fair Youth and Family Day - Wonder Boards Youth Activity 
11:00am-2:00pm at the Fairgrounds Outside Field 

Tomato Tasting and Vegetable Display 
12:30pm-2:00pm •All Grown by Local Master Gardeners 



Lincoln County 
Board of Commissioners Meeting 

Commissioners' Meeting Room 
Room 108 

Lincoln County Courthouse 

Date: August 10, 2016 

*****Constituent Input is limited to five minutes***** 

Sign Up Sheet (Please Print Clearly) 

Print your name: Mailing Address: Phone: 

511· 33b-So 8<e 


